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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

June 17, 1985

Louanner Peters, Treasurer
Gus Savage for Congress '84
1121 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

RE: MUR 1874
Gus Savage for Congress '84
Louariner Peters, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Peters:

On June 12, 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) Ci), a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Acc9rdingly,
the file has been closed in this matter, and it will become a
part of the public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Please note that the payment of the civil penalty is due
within thirty days after the agreement becomes effective. The
check should be made payable to the U.S. Treasurer.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charl~s N. Stee)~e~

Ge er~ CounseA

By ~in~Jt 'o s
Associate Gen ral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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Savage for Congress '84 ) ~

Louanner Peters, Treasurer )

~OUCILI&TIOU AGREUNT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

Gus Savage for Congress '84 and Louanner Peters, as treasurer,

("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (i) by failing to

file its 1984 12 Day Pre-General Election Report timely.

) NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

* participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered into pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Gus Savage for Congress '84, is the

principal campaign committee of Congressman Savage for his

1984 campaign to the U.S. House of Representatives.

2. Respondent, Louanner Peters, is treasurer of Gus

Savage for Congress '84.
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3. Respondents filed the 12 Day Pre-General Ulection

Report due October 25, 1984, on November 9, 1984, 15 days

late.

4. Pursuant to 2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (2)(A) (I), the

principal campaign committee of a candidate for the U.S.

House of Representatives is required to file a pre-election

report which shall be filed no later than the 12th day

before any election in which such candidate is seeking

election.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)(A)(i) by

filing their 12 Day Pre-General Election Report late.
~0

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of one hundred seventy-five

dollars ($175), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

o activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.
C,

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
Lfl

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.
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X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date of this agreement becomes effective to comply with

and implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to

so notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Cou~el

BY:
K Gross
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

Louanner Peters
Treasurer

(1~ 6 '9i5
Ddte



FEDERAL ELECTION. COMMISSION
A$HINCTOND.C. 20463

Louanner Peters, Treasurer
Gus Savage for Congress '84
1121 Longvorth House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

RE: t4UR 1874
Gus Savage for Congress '84
Louanner Peters, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Peters:

On , 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) Ci), a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly,
the file has been closed in this matter, and it will become a
part of the public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Please note that the payment of the civil penalty is due
within thirty days after the agreement becomes effective. The
check should be made payable to the U.S. Treasurer.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreementc~%( ~4



FEDERAL ELECTION. COMMISSION
WASHINCTONDC. 20463

Louanner Peters, Treasurer
Gus Savage for Congress '84
1121 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

RE: MUR 1874
Gus Savage for Congress '84
Louanner Peters, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Peters:

On , 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (i), a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly,
the file has been closed in this matter, and it will become a
part of the public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Please note that the payment of the civil penalty is due
within thirty days after the agreement becomes effective. The
check should be made payable to the U.S. Treasurer.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Gus Savage for
CongresS '84

Louanner Peters, treasurer

MUR 1874

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Eminons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 12,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1874:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement
submitted with the General Counsel's
Report signed June 7, 1985.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the letter to the respondents
attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed June 7, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

6-10-85, 9:29
6-10-85, 11:00

Lfl
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CONMISSZON

In the Matter of )
MUR 1874

Guw Savage for Congress '84 )
Louanner Peters, treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

i, Marjorie W. aumons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 26,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1874:

1. Enter into conciliation with
Gus Savage for Congress '84 and
Louanner Peters, as treasurer,
prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe.

2. Approve the proposed conciliation
agreement submitted with the
General Counsel's Report signed
March 21, 1985.

3. Approve and send the letter attached
to the General Counsel's Report
signed March 21, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris and McGarry

voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioners McDonald

and Reiche did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date 41 A" Marjorie W. Ernmons
'V secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission secretary: 3-21-85, 12:56

Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 3-22-85, 2:00



fi FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
VASHINGTO\.D.C. 204~3

April 2, 1985

Louanner Peters, Treasurer
Gus Savage for Congress '84
Post Office Box 757
Chicago, Illinois 60690

RE: MUR 1874

Dear Ms. Peters:

On January 14, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that Gus Savage for Congress '84 and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)(A)(i). At your request, the Commission
determined on March 26, 1985, to enter into negotiations directed
towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this
matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Judy Thedford at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Gener Counsel 7

By: Kenneth SB

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

0 WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

Louanner Peters, Treasurer
Gus Savage for Congress '84
Post Office Box 757
Chicago, Illinois 60690

RE: I4UR 1874

Dear Ms. Peters:

On January 14, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that Gus Savage for Congress '84 and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)(A)(i). At your request, the Commission
determined on March , 1985, to enter into negotiations directed

r%. towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this
matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

-S

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the

LW~ fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,

0 you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Judy Thedford at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
* Associate General Counsel

Enclosure

/



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission ~ec~etary

Office of General Counsel\~27~'

March 21, 1985

MUR 1874 - General Counsel's Reoort

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

In format ion
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[xl
[XI
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El
[I
[1

[1
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;E I

q

(I

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

[xl

El

[ I

El

[1

[1

[I



*SENUTIVEBEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Gus Savage for Congress '84 ) MUR 1I74~r,
Louanner Peters, Treasurer ) ?! ri~: 56

GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

I * BACKGROUND

On January 14, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe

Gus Savage for Congress '84 and Louanner Peters, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)(A)(i). On January 29, 1985, the

respondents were sent a letter notifying them of the Commission's

reason to believe determination and enclosing the General

Counsel's Legal and Factual Analysis.

On February 4, 1985, Ms. Peters met with OGC staff; and

subsequently, on February 21, 1985, submitted a letter explaining

the tardiness of the report and requested pre-probable cause

conciliation (Attachment 1).

II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

The General Counsel analysis is unchanged from the analysis

presented in the First General Counsel's Report.



IV * RBCONKENDATION

1. Enter into concilation with Gus Savage for Congress '84

arid Louanner Peters, as treasurer, prior to a finding of probable

causes to believe.

2. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreements.

3. Approve and send the attached letter.

zip Ig~(
Date

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Grost
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Letter from Peters
2. Proposed Conciliation Agreement
3. Proposed Letter



IJus SAvA ~t~d6o?4for CONGRESS '84

February 21, 1985

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463
ATTN: Ms. Judy Thedford

Re: MU1874

Dear Ms. Thedford:

I am in receipt of the Federal Election Commission's January
29, 1985 letter mailed to my attention in Chicago, Illinois,~4he
contents of which were subsequently spelled out to me via telephone
on February 1st.

At the outset, I want to take this occasion to inform you of
the failure to file the 12-Day Pre-General Election Report in a timely
manner was totally inadvertent.

As you know only too well, the period covering this report dates
from October 1 to October 17, an extremely hectic period preceding
general elections.

The campaign staff was small and composed entirely of volunteers.
Two were assigned the task of tracking contributions and disbursements
(particularly with regard to a fundraiser we had planned for November
1, 1984, for which tickets were being sold and some start-up costs
expended), while I of course maintained general responsibility as
Treasurer. Unfortunately both volunteers were completely inexperienced
for the task. As a consequence, the bookkeeping was uncoordinated,
with insufficient notice to dates of contributors and disbursements.
I, on the other hand, was kept extremely busy running from one place
to another 14 hours per day, seven days per week. Unable to serve
any number of masters at the same time, the books fell into disarray,
with disbursements and contributions scattered.

When this situation was brought to my attention, the filing period
had slipped upon me and I frantically set about trying to reconcile
the books.

Wanting to do a thorough job, with the filing having slipped upon
me and the hectic time, I missed the filing by 12 days unintentionally
and without disrespect.

Thus pursuant to the January 29th letter I ask to enter conciliation
with the Commission.

Peters
Treasurer

Y~ I ~hI~9~
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* WASH1NGTOND.C. 20463

Louanner Peters, Treasurer
Gus Savage for Congress '84
Post Office Box 757
Chicago, Illinois 60690

RE: MUR 1874

Dear Ms. Peters:

On January 14, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that Gus Savage for Congress '84 and you, as treasurer, violated
,2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)(A)(i). At your request, the Commission
determined on March , 1985, to enter into negotiations directed
towards reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this
matter prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Judy Thedford at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure



VA.
for cONbAI~SS '84

February 21, 1985

Federal Election Commitslon
Washington, D.C. 20463
ATTN: Ms. Judy Thedford

Re: MU1874

Dear Ms. Thedford:
'iif~1

I am in receipt of the Federal Election Commission's January
29, 1985 letter mailed to my attention in Chicago, Illinois.~Ahe
contents of which were subsequently spelled out to me via terIephone
on February 1st.

0
At the outset, I want to take this occasion to inform you of

the failure to file the 12-Day Pre-General Election Report in a timely
manner was totally inadvertent.

As you know only too well, the period covering this report dates
from October 1 to October 17, an extremely hectic period preceding

14') general elections.

0 The campaign staff was small and composed entirely of volunteers.

Two were assigned the task of tracking contributions and disbursements
(particularly with regard to a fundraiser we had planned for November
1, 1984, for which tickets were being sold and some start-up costs
expended), while I of course maintained general responsibility as

LI~ Treasurer. Unfortunately both volunteers were completely inexperienced
for the task. As a consequence, the bookkeeping was uncoordinated,
with insufficient notice to dates of contributors and disbursements.
I, on the other hand, was kept extremely busy running from one place
to another 14 hours per day, seven days per week. Unable to serve
any number of masters at the same time, the books fell into disarray,
with disbursements and contributions scattered.

When this situation was brought to my attention, the filing period
had slipped upon me and I frantically set about trying to reconcile
the books.

Wanting to do a thorough job, with the filing having slipped upon
me and the hectic time, I missed the filing by 12 days unintentionally
and without disrespect.

Thus pursuant to the January 29th letter I ask to enter conciliation
with the Commission.

Peters
Treasurer

POST OFFICE BOX 757 CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60690
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

~~T*J~Y

~4: 20

January 28, 1985

MEMORANDUM TOi

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Couns

BAD Referral 84NF-65

On January 14, 1985 the Commission approved the

recommendation that the subject BAD Referral be made a

MUR. Therefore, all documents which had previously been

identified as BAD Referral 84NF-65 should now become

MUR 1874.

Attachment
Copy of Certification



In the Matter of

Gus Savage for Congress '84
Louanner Peters, treasurer

)
MD Referral S4NF-65

)
)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Ermuons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do. hereby certify that on January 14,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 84NF-65:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe Gus Savage
for Congress '84 and Louanner Peters,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a) (2) (A) Ci).

3. Send the letter and legal and factual
analysis attached to the First General
Counsel's Report signed January 10,
1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date (I Marjorie W. Enunons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

1-10-85, 12:38
1-10-85, 4:00

5L~P
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COHI4ISS ION

In the Matter of

Gus Savage for Congress '84
Louanner Peters, treasurer

MD Referral 84N?-65

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 14,

1985, the Co~mmission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 84NF-65:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe Gus Savage
for Congress '84 and Louanner Peters,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (2) (A) (i)

3. Send the letter and legal and factual
analysis attached to the First General
Counsel's Report signed January 10,
1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

zr-KS'
Date Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

1-10-85, 12:38
1-10-85, 4:00

'0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

January 29, 1985

Louanner Peters, Treasurer
Gus Savage for Congress '84
P.O. Box 757
Chicago, Illinois 60690

RE: MUR 1874
Gus Savage for Congress '84
Louanner Peters, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Peters:

On January 14, 1985, the Federal Election Commission
CO determined that there is reason to believe Gus Savage for

Congress '84 and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a) (2) (A) (i), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended (the Act"). The General Counsel's
factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that

no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are

V relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



S
Z.ouanner Peters, Treasurer

Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (8) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Judy
Thedford, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

- J Warren McGarry

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: The Honorable Gus Savage



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR 1874
STAFF MEMBER & TEL. NO.
Judy Thedtord
(202) 523-4000

RESPONDENT Gus Savage for Congress '84

Louanner Peters, Treasurer

SOURCE OFMUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Gus Savage for Congress '84 (the "Committee") failed to

file the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report as of the Election Day,

November 6, 1984. Prior Notice was sent on October 1, 1984,

informing the Committee that the 12 Day Pre-General Report was

due on October 25, 1984. A mailgram was sent to the Committee on

October 26, 1984, for failure to file the 12 Day Pre-General

Report. The mailgram informed the Committee that failure to rile

the report within four business days might result in publication,

audit or legal enforcement action. The name of the Committee was

published on November 2, 1984.

The Committee filed the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report on

November 9, 1984, 15 days late.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)(A)(i) requires the principal campaign

committee of a candidate for the U.S. House of Representatives to

file a pre-election report which shall be filed no later than the

12th day before any election in which the candidate is seeking

election and shall be complete as of the 20th day before the

election.
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The 12 Day Pre-Election Report for the 1984 general election

was required to be filed by October 25, 1984, covering October 1

through 17, 1984. The Committee failed to file the report on the

due date. Instead, the report was filed on November 9, 1984, 15

days late. The late report disclosed receipts of $5,200 in

receipts and $1,448 in expenditures.

The candidate, Congressman Savage, won the election with 82%

of the vote.

The Office of General Counsel recommend~ opening a MUR and

finding reason to believe the Committee and its treasurer

violated the Act.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel

January 10,1985

RAD 84NF-65: First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other
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DISTRIBUTION
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Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)
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E~ OC ~O ~HE COH3~IS~ION ~
~pLA1NA*r'BwA)h3,INTERt*&LLyGUv*~A~*t ~
RZSPONDUTS NAME: Gus Sava9~ for Congres '84

Louanner Peters, Treasurer "'~'

IRLEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (i)

ZIhI'BRNAL REPORT CHECKED: Gus Savage for Congress '84

by RAD
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

GENERATICE OS' MATTER

This matter was referred to the Office of General CQUnsel by

the Reports Analysis Division on December 19, 1984.

SUIUIARY OF ALLEGATIOSS

Gus Savage for Congress '84 (the Committee) failed to fil*

the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report as of the Election Day,

November 6, 1984. Prior Notice was sent on October 1, 1984,

informing the Committee that the 12 Day Pre-.Gener~l.1~port was

due on October 25, 1984. A mailgram was sent tQ the Committee on

October 26, 1984, for failure to file the 12 Day Pre-Gen~r~l

Report. The maligram informed the Committee that failure-to file

the report within four business days might result i~ publioatioz~,

audit or legal enforcement action. The name of the Committee was

published on November 2, 1984.
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%~be Caem~tt.. filed the 39R4 12 Day Pz~e~i4*z~*t4~

R~ov.mber 9, 1914, 15 days late.~/ .. q ~

~. ~

2 ~ ~ 4~4(a) (2) (~ (4) ~ ~he p~P*~
0omEit~ee of & ~a*~tdt. fo~ the U.S. Ra~w4 .*

file a pre'-el.cti*V report vbloh shall be ftXed ~

12th day before any election *n which the .andLd~te

elect ion and shall be complete as of the 20th day b~o~e ~

election.

The 12 Day Pre-'Election Report for the l984~get~~ral Atr~tion

was required tQ be filed by October 25, 1984 covering r 1

through 17, 1984. The Committee failed to file the

due date. Instead, the report was filed on November 9, l9~4, 15

days late. The late report disclosed receipts of $5,200 In

receipts and $1,448 in expenditures.

The candidate, Congressman Savage, von theelection~ with 82%

of the vote.

The Office of General Counsel recommends opening a KPR and

finding reason to believe the Committee and its treasui~,r

violated the Act.

~/ The Gus Savage for Congress '82 Committee was referred to
the Office of General Counsel as a non-filer. The referral
became MUR 1546.
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 1Q fl.~.d~rn' 1QRL

ANALYST:

I. COMMITTEE:

II * RELEVANT STATUTE:

Pat Sheppard

Gus Savage for Congress '84
C00172437
Louanner Peters, Treasurer
P.O. Box 757
Chicago, IL 60690

2 U.S.C. S434(a) (2) (A) (i)
11 CFR 104.5(a) (1) (i) (A)

1110 BACKGROUND:

Failure to File a Required Report as of Election Day

The Gus Savage for Congress '84 (the Committee) failed
to file the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report of Receipts and
Disbursements as of the Election Day, November 6, 1984.
Prior Notice was sent on October 1, 1984, informing the
Committee that the 12 Day Pre-General Report was due on
October 25, 1984 (Attachment 2). A mailgram was sent to the
Committee on October 26, 1984, for failure to file the 12
Day Pre-Gener8l Report (Attachment 3). The mailgram
informed the Committee that failure to file the report
within four (4) business days might result in publication,
audit or legal enforcement action. The name of the
Committee was published on November 2, 1984 (Attachment 4).

The Committee filed the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report
on November 9, 1984 (Attachment 5).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

9-i
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PAIIE 1
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i~i:t EII'TS IgISBURSEIjENTS 
8 Of MICROFILM
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PdnAkt 'jENLIIAL YKLNRKJ 
TYPE Of FILER

ILLiNOIS 1984 ELECTION ID9 NOILUJVL'F

HOUSE 02 DEMOCRATIC PAkTt
b~4JM'JL, ~JUS

I. ,TATEMENT (J~ CANDIDATE
1993 STATEtIENT OF CANDIDATE

-. CANDIDATE RI P111(15 OF RECEIPTS I EXPENDITURES
~IINCIPAL CAMI'AIGN COMMITTEE

jLI~.. SAVAGE Fu' ti1NGRESS '84
1983 STA~LMENT OF ORGANIZATION

YEAI( END
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

RLtu'~T FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ri['

1984 PRE-l'I(IMARY - AMENDMENT
PRE-Ii IMARY
RLOUL~,T FOR ADDITiONAL INFORMATION
REUUI~'T FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
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REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
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REDLIEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

REL'UI:ST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
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NOTEd. OF FAILURE TO FILE
POST-GENERAL

TOTAL

. AUTHORIZED t-flIiliITTEES~
i~U~ SAVAGE FOR CONGRESS

1983 NOTICE OF FAILUR3BEO.FILE

WV,.,.

gUS SAVAGE FDR CONGRESS '82

1982 REIeIJt.~iT FOR ADD IT IONAL INFORMATION

1983 MID-(EAR REPORT
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO FILE

REUU&~ST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

REQIIEST FOR ADDITZONAL INFORMATION 2N['
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REIiIItAT FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REIjuI,:~.,t FOR ADDITIONAL iNFORMATIIJN 2ND
TEMn IN,~.T ION REPORT
REUIItA~ FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMAl ION
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REL1II1:~;T FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REUUtT FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2u4t'
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3

140 TOTAL PAGES

1 83F3C/288/@

TOTAL PAGES

84FEC/347/514
3

S4HSE/271/30
7 2

83FEC/286/29
5 0
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3 2

84H51/271/3047
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4 2
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3 ~
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0 15
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ALL REPORTS HAVE BEEN RLVIEWED WITH EXCEPTION OF THE 30 DAY POST GENERAL ELECTION REPORT.

CASH ON HAND AS OF 11/26~84 - $24.

DEBTS OWED'BY THE COMMITTE - $18,694.



ATTACHMENT #2Panel of2

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
ASHINCTO% DC 20.363

October 1, 1984

GENERAL ELECTION FILING NOTICE
FOR AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST FILE
The principal campaign committee of candidates* who are seeking
election in the 1984 general elections must file the pre-election
report due October 25, 1984, and the post-election report due
December 6, 1984.

VEAT MUST BE REPORTED
The pre-election report must disclose all financial activity of
the campaign from the later of, the last report filed or the date
of candidate status** through October 17, 1984. The post-
election -report must cover all financial activity of the campaign
from October 18 through November 26, 1984. (See the chart
below.)

WHEN TO FILE
Pre-election reports sent by registered or certified mail must be
postmarked no later than October 22, 1984. Reports hand
delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than
close of business October 25, 1984.

Post-election reports sent by registered or certified mail must
be postmarked no later than December 6, 1984. Reports hand

o delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than
close of business December 6, 1984.

NOTE: Last Minute Contributions
Last minute contributions of $1,000 or more received, by autho-

rized committees, between two and 20 days before the general
election must be reported within 48 hours of their receipt.

03
WHERE AND HOW TO FILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC
Form 3, for details.

*Individuals should refer to the enclosed brochure for the defi-

nition of the term candidate, and the registration require-
ments. If you determine that you meet the definition of
candidate, your principal campaign committee should comply with
the above reporting requirements. Appropriate forms are
enclosed.

**The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to authorization by the candidate,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 101.3; 104.3(a) and (b)

-over-



ATTACHMENT # 2
W Page2of2

REPORTS DUE DURING OCTOBER, DECEMBER AND JANUARY

Reg/Cert.

~ of Report Period Covered Mailing Date Fi1in~ pj~j
3rd Quarterly* 7/01** - 9/30/84 10/15/84 10/15/84
ftc-General 10/01 - 10/17/84 10/22/84 10/25/84
Post-General 10/18 - 11/26/84 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end 11/27 - 12/31/84 1/31/85 1/31/85

*prsidential committees that file monthly need not file this
report.

Presidential committees of candidates who are not participating
in the general election may continue to file monthly reports, or
file pre-general and post-general election reports as indicated
above. Monthly reports are due the twentieth of each month and
should cover all financial activity of the previous month. The
next two monthly reports -are due November 20 and December 20,
1984.

**Committees that file quarterly reports should use this date,
the date of the last report filed, or the date of candidate
status, whichever is the latest.

COMPLIANCE
Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which can

c not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be
required to ref ile.

C -

Pt)
FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications

800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068
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. ATTACHMENT # 30age 1 of 1

ELECTION C~ISSIONW WMM6NG~0t OL. 3613

This is a W of the tOit of a mailgrn sent to the inittee
Listed below on October 26. 1)64.)

~uanmr Peters. Treasurer
Gus Savage fog CongreSS '64
P.O. 30: 757
Chicago. XL 6069,

Zdentificatin Wimbers C00172437

References 12 DAY pinmUAL W (20/l/S4'l0/l7/S4)

p It has am to the attention of the Pederal 32ectiom
CamissLoul that you may have failed to file the 12 Day Ire'

0 General Report of rem ipta and expenditutes - reiuuired by the
Federal Ulection Campaign Act, as muded. Unless you gecently
registered. prior notification was sent to you epro.SmaWly 24
days ago advis ing you of your filing dates. i~~villbS aZ2aued

four (4) business days fron the date of this notice to file the
12 Day Ire-General Report. The report should he filed with the
Clerk of the Uouse. Office of Records and Registration. 1636

Longworth Uouse Office hilling . WashingtOS~ DC 3515. or

the Secretary of the Senate. Off ice of Public Uscords. 232

Eart Senate Office Building. -. Washington. DC 20510. aS
appropriate. A cow of the report should also be filed with the

appropriate Secretary of State or equivalent state officer.

If you have filed the report timely by certified or

registered mail, ~rlease notify us iumediately. in writing, of the

certified or registered number and the date that the report was

sent. The failure to file this report may result in publication.
audit or legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact the Reports Analysis Division on our toll free number
(800) 424-3530 or on our local number (202) 523-4043.

Sincerely.

John 3. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Louanner Peters, Treasurer
Gus Savage for Congress '84

* P.O. Box 757
Chicago, Illinois 60690

RE: ISIUR
Gus Savage for Congress '84
Louanner Peters, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Peters:

On January , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
o determined that there is reason to believe Gus Savage for

Congress '84 and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
C'I S 434(a) (2) (A) (i), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act'). The General Counsel's
factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

in Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please

o submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt

o of this letter.

10 In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications fjom the Commission.

//'
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Louanner Peters, Treasurer

Page 2

The investigation nov being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (.3) and 437g(a)(12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Judy
Thedford, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry

Chairman

U)

0 Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: The Honorable Gus Savage
LI)

0

C, -. .~..

LI)

cc~



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL' S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR
STAFF MEMBER & TEL. NO.
Judy Thedtord
(202) 523-4000

RESPONDENT Gus Savage for Congress '84
Louanner Peters, Treasurer

SOURCE OFMUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

SUMIARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Gus Savage for Congress '84 (the Committee) failed to

file the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report as of the Election Day,

November 6, 1984. Prior Notice was sent on October 1, 1984,

informing the Committee that the 12 Day Pre-General Report was

due on October 25, 1984. A mailgram was sent to the Committee on

October 26, 1984, for failure to file the 12 Day Pre-General

Report. The mailgram informed the Committee that failure to file

the report within four business days might result in publication,

audit or legal enforcement action. The name of the Committee was

published on Novex~iber 2, 1984.

The Committee filed the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report on

November 9, 1984, 15 days late.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)(A)(i) requires the principal campaign

committee of a candidate for the U.S. House of Representatives to

file a pre-election report which shall be filed no later than the

12th day before any election in which the candidate is seeking

election and shall be complete as of the 20th day before the

election.

/3
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The 12 Day Pre-Election Report for the 1984 general election

was required to be filed by October 25, 1984, covering October 1

through 17, 1984. The Committee failed to file the report on the

due date. Instead, the report was filed on November 9, 1984, 15

days late. The late report disclosed receipts of $5,200 in

receipts and $1,448 in expenditures.

The candidate, Congressman Savage, won the election with 82%

of the vote.

The Office of General Counsel recommends opening a MUR and

finding reason to believe the Committee and its treasurer

violated the Act.

Ii
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2063

THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE

PUBLIC FILE OF CLOSED MUR IL"7'U•



'A ELECTION ICOMMISSIN

Wir~ smileOdtid Building
Waahn~tft, ,C. 20515

UZ: blUR 1874
Gus Savage for Congress '84
Louanner Peters, Treasurer

Dear 41.: Peters:

On June 14,# 1985, the conciliation agreement you signed and
submitted to-the Commission on June 3, 1985,r in settlement of. the
above captioned matter became effective* Pursuant to paragraph X
of-that agreement, you were given thirty days tcopy with the
requirements of, the agreement. Paragraph VI provided for the

- ' payment of :a $175 civil penalty. As of this date, the Commision
has not receiv'ed payment of the civil penalty. The thirty days
for compliance ended July 15, 1985.

We, therefore, request that the $175 civil penalty be
10 submitted to the Commission as soon as possible. A check should

be made payable to the "U.S. Treasurer." Your failure to comply
owith the agreement will result in the institution of a civil

action for relief against you and your committee,

o if you have any questions, please contact Judy Thedford at
(202) 523-40000

Go Sincerely,

Bit:



TO:. RE1A DIXON TO: JO ARIS
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0/ / BUDGET CLEAING ACCOUNT (#95F38716) -

/ CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT (#9.-109.160)
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